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Rivera, Maribel

From: William F Dwyer [WFDwyer@comerica.com]
Sent: . Wednesday, May 11, 2011 6:32 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Bulldog Volleyball Booster Club, Inc.
Attachments: ATT11414266.gif

Please add our EIN 27-5573287 to our corporate records - document number N11000004633.
Thank you,

William Dwyer
Registered Agent
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WEALTH MANAGEMENT

Willlam F. X, Dwyeer!ce President ! Relationshlp Manager & Private Banking Lender| widwyerfcomerlca.com
BOD SE Monterey Commons Bivd., Suite 102, Stuart, Fl. 34996/ Tel 7722233813/ FAX: 772.228.3810

Please ho aware that if you reply directly to this particular message, your reply may nof be secure. Do nat use browser ¢-mail to send us communications, which
contain unencrypted confidentiaf information such as passwords, account numbers o social securily numbers  If you must provide tns type of intormalion. please
visit hilpfwww.comerica com (o submit a message using any of the secure "Contact Us” forms. In additton, you should not send. via e-mail. any inqlary or request
that may be time-sensitive  if you have received this e -mall by mistake, please agstroy or delete the message and advise the sender of the error by refurnt e-mail,
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